
October 26, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO:  Daniel M. Gillen, Deputy Director
 Decommissioning Directorate
 Division of Waste Management
   and Environmental Protection
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
   and Safeguards

FROM: Kenneth L. Kalman, Project Manager /RA/
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management
  and Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH CIMARRON

Date and Time: November 10, 2004 
9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

Location: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Two White Flint North Building, Room T-9-F5
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Purpose of Meeting: To discuss Cimarrons plans for groundwater remediation

Attendees:  NRC CIMARRON
 KGruss JLux
 KKalman KMorgan
 JPeckenpaugh  RWidman
 DNelson et al. SMarshall et al.

CATEGORY: This meeting is a Category 1 meeting.  The public is invited to observe 
 this meeting and will have an opportunity to communicate with the 
 NRC   staff after the business portion, but before the meeting 
 is adjourned.  

MEETING Contact:  Kenneth Kalman, NMSS klk@nrc.gov 301-415-6664

 Attendance at this meeting by individuals other than those listed 
 above  should be made known by no later than 3:00 p.m., November
 9, 2004,   via phone to the above contact or Cornelia Burkhalter, 
 (301) 415-6600.
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